



March 13, 2007

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Standards Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

RE: Application for Class II Permissive Change
FCC ID: N7NMC8775-L

Dear Sir/Madam:

Sierra Wireless, Inc. is submitting an application for Class II Permissive Change to our MiniCard wireless modem, model MC8775 (FCC ID: N7NMC8775-L). This product was initially certified by the Commission on February 14, 2007.

The changes filed under this application are as follows:

Collocate the MC8775 with Bluetooth radio FCC ID: MCLJ07H081 in a new host laptop.

Please contact me if you have any questions or need further information regarding this application.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Ying Wang", is written over a light gray horizontal line.

Ying Wang
Staff Regulatory Specialist